
 
 

SEPTEMBER 11, 2013 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

3:30 P.M. Closed Session; 4:30 P.M. Regular Session 
201 N. Broadway, Escondido, CA 92025 

 

 MAYOR Sam Abed 

 DEPUTY MAYOR Olga Diaz 

 COUNCIL MEMBERS Ed Gallo 
  John Masson 
  Michael Morasco 

 CITY MANAGER Clay Phillips 

 CITY CLERK Diane Halverson 

 CITY ATTORNEY Jeffrey Epp 

 DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Barbara Redlitz 

 DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS Ed Domingue 
  



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ELECTRONIC MEDIA: 
Electronic media which members of the public wish to be used during any public comment period should be 
submitted to the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the Council meeting at which it is to be shown.   
 
The electronic media will be subject to a virus scan and must be compatible with the City’s existing system.  The 
media must be labeled with the name of the speaker, the comment period during which the media is to be played 
and contact information for the person presenting the media.   
 
The time necessary to present any electronic media is considered part of the maximum time limit provided to 
speakers.  City staff will queue the electronic information when the public member is called upon to speak.  Materials 
shown to the Council during the meeting are part of the public record and may be retained by the Clerk.   
 
The City of Escondido is not responsible for the content of any material presented, and the presentation and content 
of electronic media shall be subject to the same responsibilities regarding decorum and presentation as are 
applicable to live presentations. 



 
 

 

September 11, 2013 
3:30 P.M. Meeting 

 

Escondido City Council 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action 

on such items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent 
agenda.  (Please refer to the back page of the agenda for instructions.) Speakers are limited to only one 

opportunity to address the Council under Oral Communications. 

CLOSED SESSION:  (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/RRB) 

 
I. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54957.6) 

 

a. Agency negotiator:  Sheryl Bennett, Clay Phillips 

 Employee organization:  Escondido Firefighters’ Association 
 

b. Agency negotiator:  Sheryl Bennett, Clay Phillips 

 Employee organization: Escondido Police Officers’ Association  

 
II. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL--EXISTING LITIGATION (Government Code  

54956.9(d)(1)) 
  

a. Case Name: Harmon v. City of Escondido  
Case No: 37-2013-00039841-CU-MC-NC 
 

b. Case Name: City of Escondido v. Escondido Country Club Inc.  
Case No: 37-2013-00041988-CU-MC-NC 



 
 

CLOSED SESSION CONTINUED  

III.  CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54956.8) 
 

a. Property:  2005 Harmony Grove Road      
City Negotiator: Debra Lundy, Real Property Manager    
Negotiating Parties: Harmony Grove Property Company, LLC 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Agreement      

ADJOURNMENT  

 
 



 

September 11, 2013 
4:30 P.M. Meeting 

 

Escondido City Council 
Mobilehome Rent Review Board 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 
 

 
FLAG SALUTE   

 
 

ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 

 
 

PRESENTATIONS:  Palomar Health    
 

 

PROCLAMATIONS:   2013 Pollution Prevention Week   
   Constitution Week 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action 

on such items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent 
agenda.  (Please refer to the back page of the agenda for instructions.) NOTE:  Depending on the 

number of requests, comments may be reduced to less than 3 minutes per speaker and limited to a total 

of 15 minutes. Any remaining speakers will be heard during Oral Communications at the end of the 
meeting. 

COUNCIL MEMBERS’ REPORTS/BRIEFING 
 



CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

Items on the Consent Calendar are not discussed individually and are approved in a single motion.  
However, Council members always have the option to have an item considered separately, either on their 

own request or at the request of staff or a member of the public. 

1. AFFIDAVITS OF PUBLICATION, MAILING AND POSTING (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR 

AGENCY/RRB) 
2. APPROVAL OF WARRANT REGISTER (Council/Successor Agency ) 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: a) Special Meeting of August 14, 2013, b) Regular Meeting 
of August 14, 2013, c) Regular Meeting of August 21, 2013 

4. APPROVAL OF RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE (ROPS 13-14B) FOR 

THE PERIOD JANUARY 2014 THROUGH JUNE 2014 -  
Request Council adopt the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 13-14B) so that the 

Successor Agency may continue to make payments due for enforceable obligations. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Finance Department: Gilbert Rojas)  

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-108  

5. AUTHORIZATION TO PURCHASE ONE (1) 100-FOOT AERIAL PLATFORM FIRE TRUCK -  

Request Council approve the purchase of one (1) 100-foot Aerial Platform Fire Truck from the 

Sutphen Corporation utilizing a joint purchase “tag-on” to an existing contract with the Orange 

County Fire Authority; and authorize entering into a seven (7) year lease purchase agreement 
with Leasing 2, Incorporated.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Fire Department: Michael Lowry) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-119 

6. CONSTRUCTION COOPERATION AGREEMENT: SAN DIEGO COUNTY’S BEAR VALLEY 
PARKWAY NORTH ROAD WIDENING PROJECT AND BUDGET ADJUSTMENT -  

Request Council authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a Construction Cooperation 

Agreement with the County of San Diego for the Bear Valley Parkway (San Pasqual to Boyle) 
project; and approve a budget adjustment.   

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works/Engineering: Ed Domingue)  

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-105 

7. BID AWARD FOR THE VISTA VERDE RESERVOIR REPLACEMENT PROJECT - PHASE 1 -  

Request Council authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a Public Improvement Agreement 
with Spiess Construction Company, Inc. in the amount of $805,010 for the Vista Verde Reservoir 

Replacement Project – Phase 1.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Utilities Department: Christopher McKinney) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-112 

8. ADOPT RESOLUTION APPROVING SAFE HARBORS UNDER THE PATIENT PROTECTION 

AND AFFORDABLE CARE ACT - 

Request Council approve designating look-back measurement periods and other safe harbors per 
the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act. 



Staff Recommendation: Approval (Human Resources Department: Sheryl Bennett)  

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-98 

9. SONOMA COURT RESYNDICATION AND REHABILITATION – 508 E. MISSION AVENUE 
(FILE NO.: 0873-05) - 

Request Council authorize Escondido Gardens LP, consisting of Affirmed Housing Group and San 

Diego County SER/jobs for Progress, Inc., to resyndicate and allow the new syndicate to assume 
current affordable housing loans in order to apply for financing for the rehabilitation of the 

buildings and grounds of Sonoma Court, located at 508 East Mission Avenue; and authorize the 
Mayor and City Clerk to execute a development agreement and all necessary loan and supporting 

agreements with Escondido Family Housing Partners, LP in a form acceptable to the City 

Attorney.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Community Development/Housing: Barbara Redlitz) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-115 

 

CONSENT – RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR 

AGENCY/RRB) 

The following Resolutions and Ordinances were heard and acted upon by the City Council/Successor 

Agency/RRB at a previous City Council/Successor Agency/Mobilehome Rent Review meeting.  (The title of 

Ordinances listed on the Consent Calendar are deemed to have been read and further reading waived.) 

10. LONG-FORM RENT REVIEW BOARD HEARING FOR SUNDANCE MOBILEHOME PARK 

(CASE #: 0697-20-9917) -  
Approved on August 28, 2013 with a vote of 4/1, Diaz voting no. 

RESOLUTION NO. RRB 2013-07 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

11. ZONING CODE AMENDMENT TO ALLOW STATE-MANDATED COTTAGE FOOD 

OPERATIONS IN RESIDENTIAL UNITS, HOME OCCUPATION PERMITS FOR EXISTING 
NONCONFORMING RESIDENTIAL UNITS AND GENERAL CLEANUP OF THE 

NONCONFORMING CODE  (CASE AZ 13-0004) -  

Request Council determine that the CEQA Notice of Exemption is complete and adequate for the 
project; and approve amendments to the Escondido Zoning Code Chapter 33, Article 16: 

Commercial Zones; Articles 26: Industrial Zones; Article 44: Home Occupations; Article 56: 
Miscellaneous Development Standards; Article 57: Miscellaneous Use Restrictions; and Article 61, 

Division 3: Nonconforming Uses and Structures. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Community Development/Planning: Barbara Redlitz) 

ORDINANCE NO. 2013-07 (Introduction and First Reading)  

 



CURRENT BUSINESS 

12. BID AWARD FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF OPERATIONS BUILDING AT HALE AVENUE 

RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY (HARRF) AND BUDGET ADJUSTMENT - 

Request Council authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a Public Improvement Agreement 
with Keeton Construction Co., Inc. in the amount of $5,489,000 for the construction of the 

Operations Building at the Hale Avenue Resource Recovery Facility (HARRF); and approve a 

budget adjustment in the amount of $1,318,143. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Utilities Department: Christopher McKinney)  

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-110  

13. INITIATION OF AN ANNEXATION AND PREZONE FOR AN 11.3 ACRE PARCEL LOCATED 

AT THE NORTHERLY TERMINUS OF AMANDA LANE, NORTH OF GAMBLE LANE, 

ADDRESSED AS 2115 AMANDA LANE (AMANDA LANE ANNEXATION INITIATION) -  
Request Council consider the request from New Urban West, Inc. to initiate an Annexation and 

Prezone to facilitate a proposal for a planned residential development on approximately 11.3 
acres of land. 

Staff Recommendation: Provide direction to staff (Community Development/Planning: 

Barbara Redlitz) 
 

WORKSHOP 

14. GRAFFITI PREVENTION AND REMOVAL WORKSHOP -  

Request Council provide direction to staff on the proposed content of a Graffiti Management Plan 

and Policy to address graffiti. 

Staff Recommendation: Provide direction to staff (City Manager’s Office: Charles 

Grimm) 

15. PRELIMINARY CITY COUNCIL ACTION PLAN – PUBLIC SAFETY -  
Request Council provide direction to staff on the proposed content of the Public Safety element 

of the 2013-2014 City Council Action Plan.  

Staff Recommendation: Provide direction to staff (City Manager's Office: Joyce 

Masterson) 

 

FUTURE AGENDA 

16. FUTURE AGENDA -  

The purpose of this item is to identify issues presently known to staff or which members of the 

Council wish to place on an upcoming City Council agenda.   Council comment on these future 

agenda items is limited by California Government Code Section 54954.2 to clarifying questions, 
brief announcements, or requests for factual information in connection with an item when it is 

discussed. 



Staff Recommendation: None (City Clerk's Office: Diane Halverson)  

 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 
The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject 

matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action 

on such items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent 
agenda. Speakers are limited to only one opportunity to address the Council under Oral Communications.  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETING SCHEDULE 
Date Day Time Meeting Type Location 

September 18 - - No Meeting - 

September 25 - - No Meeting - 

October 2 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Council Meeting Council Chambers 

October 9 Wednesday 4:30 p.m. Town Hall Meeting Council Chambers 



TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL 
 

The public may address the City Council on any agenda item. Please complete a Speaker’s form and give 

it to the City Clerk.  Submission of Speaker forms prior to the discussion of an item is highly encouraged.  
Comments are generally limited to 3 minutes. 
 

If you wish to speak concerning an item not on the agenda, you may do so under “Oral 

Communications.”  Please complete a Speaker’s form as noted above. 
 

Nomination forms for Community Awards are available at the Escondido City Clerk’s Office or at 
http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx 
 

Handouts for the City Council should be given to the City Clerk.  To address the Council, use the podium 

in the center of the Chambers, STATE YOUR NAME FOR THE RECORD and speak directly into the 
microphone. 
 

AGENDA, STAFF REPORTS AND BACK-UP MATERIALS ARE AVAILABLE: 
 

• Online at http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx 

• In the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall  
• In the Library (239 S. Kalmia) during regular business hours and  

• Placed in the Council Chambers (See: City Clerk/Minutes Clerk) immediately before and during 

the Council meeting. 
 

AVAILABILITY OF SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS AFTER AGENDA POSTING:  Any supplemental 

writings or documents provided to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda will be made 

available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located at 201 N. Broadway during normal 
business hours, or in the Council Chambers while the meeting is in session. 
 

LIVE BROADCAST 
 

Council meetings are broadcast live on Cox Cable Channel 19 and U-verse Channel 99 – Escondido Gov 

TV.  They can also be viewed the following Sunday and Monday evenings at 6:00 p.m. on those same 
channels.  The Council meetings are also available live via the Internet by accessing the City’s website at 

www.escondido.org, and clicking the “Live Streaming –City Council Meeting now in progress” button on 
the home page. 
 

Please turn off all cellular phones and pagers while the meeting is in session. 
 

The City Council is scheduled to meet the first four Wednesdays 

of the month at 3:30 in Closed Session and 4:30 in Open Session. 

(Verify schedule with City Clerk’s Office) 
Members of the Council also sit as the Successor Agency to the CDC, Escondido Joint Powers 

Financing Authority and the Mobilehome Rent Review Board. 
 

CITY HALL HOURS OF OPERATION 
Monday-Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

 

 

 
If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact our ADA 

Coordinator at 839-4641.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City 
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 

Listening devices are available for the hearing impaired – please see the City Clerk. 

 

http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx
http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx
file:///C:/Users/RVAQuestys/Downloads/www.escondido.org

















































































































































































































































































































































































	Consent
	Item #3 
	Item #4
	Item #5
	Item #6
	Item #7
	Item #8
	Item #9
	Item #10
	Public Hearings
	Item #11
	Current Business
	Item #12
	Item #13
	Workshop
	Item #14
	Item #15 
	Future Agenda
	Item #16



